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LEADS

'BUFFALO = INFORMATION

An 1nformatlon copy of this report is being fur-

nished to the Buffdlo Division because of information contained
herein relating to JAMES SALAMONE and DOMINICK AUDITORI, Both
" individuals reside at Erie, Pa,, and make frequent trips to the

Buffalo9 N, Y., area, where they are closely associated with
organlzatlon members.

'CLBVELAND = INFORMATION

> b ol ek

- An information copy  of this report is belng furnished

to the Cleveland Division because of the ties between several
- 'Cleveland members of the organlzatlon and certain members of
- the: Pittsburgh "family." |

PITTSBURGH

AT PITTSBURGH, PA, (ALLEGHENY COUNTY)

l. Will follow énd}feﬁort the activities of those
members determined to be acttial leaders of the Pittsburgh

" "family" in accordance with Bureau instructions and will con-

tinue to develop sources of information in the vicinity of
their legitimate enterprlse59 who will be able to furnish

even more complete coverage ©f the flnanc1a1 interests of the
group, -

2, Wlll remain alert through intensive 1nformant

coverage9 to the extension of 1nterest of the Pittsburgh "family
“in the Chester, W, Va., area, where gambling enterprises are |

presently belng supervised by JOSEPH PECORA, the organlzatlonal

'frontmmano

'3, Will closely follow the activities of SEBASTIAN
JOHN LA ROCCA, characterized by member sources as the "Capo"

..of the. Pittsburgh Burgata9 in' view of his contemplated
retirement -and the p0981b111ty that organizational violence

may erupt as the result of the namlng of hlS successor,

4, Will develop addltlonal informants familiar

’«Wlth the operatlon of the Pittsburgh organlzatlon in an effort

to effect further ldentlflcatlon9 leadership and membershlp

-in this area.,

B -
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INFORMANTS CONTACTED IN RELATION T0 THIS REPORT .

| pe T-1, PG T-6, PG T-11 and PG T-14 are SF CiTE,
who has been contacted 51nce November9 1955 by Special

~Agents of the San Franc1sco DlVlBlOﬂo -

| pg T-2, PG T-3, PG"T-7 and PG T-17 .are PG C

who was contacted by SA THOMAS Go FORSYTH, IIIo

who was contacted by A

.(/.

PG T=U4 is PCI
SA NORMAN T, THOMPSON,

PG T-5 and PG T-8 are PG -PC, who was contacted
by SA NORMAN T, THOMPSON, » |

PG T=9 is PG -PC, who was contacted by SA THOMAS 6
G, FORSYTH, III,

PG T=10 is PCI— who was contacted by.A

SA CYRIL J. LAFFEY.

PG T-12 is BU. 82 C*9 who was contacted by Specxal

Agents of the Buffalo DlVlSlono |
, PG T-13 is BU 280=C*, who was contacted by Special
- Agents of the Buffalo D1v181ono T |

PG T-15 is: NY-C ‘who has been contacted by
Speclal Agents of the New York D1v1510no _

PG T-16 is PH 591-C*,Awho was contacted by Special
Agents of the Phlladelphla Dlv:Lszono

PG T-18 is. PG .Pcff,"‘ who was contacted by SA JAMES
B, FANNING. |

PG T~19 is PG PC, who
‘T, THOMPSON, -.

. p@ T-20 is PCI]
SA NORMAN T. THOMPSON .

PG T-21 is'PG PC, who was contacted by SA JAMES” |
- B, FANNING, - | (/ |

was contacted by SA»NORMAN C:,

i who was contacted'by %*
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‘PG T=22
' S-o ’ HUGHESQ T

: PG T=23
EDWARD L., STEWART

PG T-24

HARRY WILLIAM CROON,

PG T=25

ALBERT E, KLEBE; JRo

Y

PG T=26

ALBERT E. KLEBE,; JR,

- - PG T-27
T, THOMPSON,

is

is

Q ..

is
is
is

is

PG

PG’
PG

PG-

PG

603-C-TE, who was contacted by SA JOHN

i

'826-PC; who was contacted by SA

787-C-TE, who was contacted by SA
809~PC, Who was contacted by SA

788-C-TE, who was contacted by SA

658-C, who was contacted by SA NORMAN

- D* e
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ot ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE = .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
Copy to:
Report of ROBERT A, VOEGE . ofic,  PITTSBURGH, PA,
Date: - 8/31/67 . . , )
Field Office File ¥  92-599 I ' Bureaw File g, 92-605% |
Tille: LA COSA NOSTRA |
' ’ " PITTSBURGH DIVISION |
Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING = CONSPIRACY
Synopsis: Specific revelations' received from member source which

'zrf establish the existence of La Cosa Nostra at Pittsburgh, Pa.,
! as early as 1905, and general impressions as ceremonial parti-
ipant reviewed, Organizational leadership and evaluation of
| jierarchy by criminal informants set out., SEBASTIAN JOHN

“PALA, ROCCA iswthe "Capo' of the  Pittsburgh "family!" and he
utilizes MIKERGENOVESE as top lieutenmant; GENOVESE is heir-
- apparent to LA RBECA position, and LA ROCCA's pending retirement
may trigger power strugglebf@SAMUEU#MANNARINO, leader and
. identified "family" member, died of cancer following lengthy
~illness on 6/5/67, at New Kensington, Pa., residence. Known
and suspected organization members-presently under investi-
gation by Pittsburgh Division listed, ANTONE)RIPEPI has been
-identified as known member by member source, and he was in-
volved in Baltimore, Md,, shooting during 12/66. Other matters
pertaining to membership reviéwed. Criminal activities of La

1. Cosa Nostra include marked influence on the Pittsburgh numbers
- 1.- scene, in the Altoona, Pa.,rackets, and atChestgiéE:;Va,,

- gambling establishments.  Suspected member JOSEP CORA =
fronts for organization at' numerous casinos in north@rn West
Virginia, which appear to be immune to raids and attempted |
closings. Internal Revenue Service at Pittsburgh is conducting
| intensified investigations which .relate to known and suspected
| organization members. Informants advise no known large-scale
| conspiratorial meetings held in Pittsburgh area. Miscellaneous

information relating to Pittsburgh "family" and its interests
reviewed, A

. "’P* =

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. o ' -
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‘DETAILS:

I, EXISTENCE

Specific revelations relatlng to La Cosa Nostra
‘have - prev;ously been brought to light by a former Pittsburgh,
Paog’area nat:,ve9 which has established the existence of the
organlzatlon in this v1c1nlty w1thout question,

- rganlzatlonal Ba@kgreund

| PG T=1, a member source, who was initiated at
Pittsburgh, Pa., has advised that the Pittsburgh Burgata of
La Cosa Nostra was organlzed in about 1905, Prior to that
yeary - the: organlzatlon was-commonly referred.to as the

- WBlack Hand" and was 1in control of members called "Commurista,

who were mostly Italians from Calabria, that area-in southern

~Sicily located in the heel of the boot., He advised that the

term "Burgata," which may also be "Borgata,” is the term
) y g 9

~used to identify the “famllyW or groupo

| ‘The aforementioned 1nf0rmant advised that he was
present at a Pittsburgh initiation ceremony durlng 1927, at

‘which time the Capo of the: Pittsburgh group was STE&E

MONASTERA, The Sotto Capo’ was:(FNU) LANDOLINA, He said

_ that the term "Capo” is simply a'term meaning "boss" or

leader, and that "Sotto Capow is the title given to the
person who is his assistant 1n command of a Burgata,

PG T-2 »another member source, was questloned

- specifically about his knowledge of the background of La Cosa
‘Nostra, He stated that he had heard stories about STEVE

MONASTERA, who was Capo of the Pittsburgh Burgata during the

~latter 1920“59 but recalled only that he had been gunned
~down-.as-he was emerging-from a Pittsburgh area: hespltalc
" When this informant was- asked if he recalled anythlng about
"PEPINO SIRACUSA, who succeeded MONASTERA as:Capoj:he indicated
-~ that-he- recalled only that~ SIRACUSA had been- kllled in the

bathroom of his home ; -which was located in the Squlrrel Hill
section-of Pittsburgh. He advised further that the tenures
of the aforementioned ind1v1duals were "before my time.

PG T=3, anofher member source, characterlzed

- SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA as a "peace-loving homebody." He

stated that LA ROCCA will never be observed at night clubs

|
| NW 68486
| Docld:32305266 Page 9
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.and rarely will be at sportlng events9 but that when he does
go to such places,; he will never be seen in the company of
Wany of our guys," He further adVLsed as: follow3°

There was con31derable Wmuscle" used by "us" in

"Pittsburgh in the 1920's and 1930's, "We" regularly forced

gamblers and club operators to- take "us" in as partners in

"spite of any objections, and anyone who resisted too much
“would have his property damaged ‘and his "head broken"

repeatedly until he accepted W@ur man" as his partner. Most

- of the time, "we” bought our way’'in by paying the gambler or

club operator one-half of what "we" decided was_ a fair price

for his total investment, but on occasions, "we" took a ones:

half partnership without laying out any money at all, JOE
ROSA and SAM MANNARINO used to travel everywhere together on
such assignments durlng that- perlod -

When the "Jewish gamblers” would see MANNARINO and
ROSA walking down the street together, they all dlsappeared

~as though hiding from the plagueo It is recalled that in

about the late 1930939 two mén opened a craps room in a

- store front on Frankstown Avenue9 near Paulson Avenue. One

day MANNARINO and ROSA walked into the joint and informed
the proprietors that as of fhat day they were fifty percent
partners, When the proprietors absolutely and profanely |

‘rejected this idea, ROSA and ‘MANNARINO drew revolvers., While
- MANNARINO guarded the docr9 ROSA lined the two operators and

five patrons up with their backs to him and their faces to the
wall, MANNARINO and ROSA kept: laughlng and talking about

- how they were going to have their own smaller Plttsburgh

version of the notorious St.. Valentine's Day massacre in
Chlcago° After a very few mlnutes of ‘tormenting the seven

‘men against the wall in this~ fashion, the two operators broke

completely and pleaded to be allcwed to share their gambllng
profltso _ S e ,

According to this informant, in approx1mately

:-19429 LA ROCCA came on the scene and peace came to the

Pittsburgh ‘rackets. He was well liked by all of the

- racketeers and was completely: respected by everyone whom
“he met, He qulckly established the axiom that negotlatlon
‘would be utilized in place of assassination and he commenced

a policy of endeavoring to patch up disputes and grlevances
by discussion and conciliation. If a member was in violation
of any of the deflnltely forbldden acts of the group or was
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1ntractable in relation to a’ lesSer matter, LA ROCCA would
not hesmtate to. authorize a Whlt " 3 |
‘ |
‘ The idea held by-LA ROCCA-that greater mutual
"benefit and profit could result by peaceful arbitration
gradually proved its soundness to other racketeers in the
Pittsburgh area and the result is- that there have been fewer
"mob killings” in the Plttsburgh distriect than in any other
city of comparable population:; *Another result came about
because of this new LA ROCCA thinking. All of the members
of La Cosa Nostra in the Plttsburgh area became "workers,"

The old policy of having stooges  and outsiders control the
operation of a gambling establishment-while the leader sat
back and merely shared  in the proflts was abandoned, No
-longer: would the leader pick up his business with a staff of
"musclemen,” but these musclemen became actively engaged in

+: the- admlnlstratlon of the numerous gambllng establishments

g themselves0 : : ; :

- This informant- stated that when he was a young man,
- "in' my early 20°'s," GIOVANNI: BAZZANO was very fond of him and
- frequently used hlm as a chauffeur, When BAZZANO was killed
by numerous ice ple stabs in' New: York City, however, everyone
knew he had it coming and felt- ‘no plty for him, BAZZANO is
- buried in a cemetery in the New Kensn\gton9 Pa,, area,
according to this informant, =7 -
PG T=4 advised thatfin7the late 1920's and early
1930's, the two top groups in the Mafia in the Pittsburgh area
‘were headed by JOHN CANCELLIERI (deceased) of the North Side,
“and the VOLPE brothers. of Wilmerding, Pa., headed by JOHNNY
- VOLPE (deceased), also known' as: ”Prlnce Johnny." He stated
that: JOHNNY VOLPE was shot’ down in July, 1932, on Wylie .
Avenue, Pittsburgh, with his brothers, JIMMY and ARTHUR,
LOUIS- VOLPB and JOE VOLPE are the younger surviving: brothers.
© - JOHN CANCELLIERI died about: 1965, and left his -Rosa Villa
- Restaurant at Sandusky and East General Robinson Streets to
~ his grandsonsg JOHN and SAM,  The father of these two boys,
SAM, died in 1947, and was an active Mafia man, The informant
_was.not .certain. of. the. sons’ affiliation .with.La Cosa Nostra
;- but knows that meetlngs are héld at the Rosa Villa Restaurant
. between LA ROCCA the! MANNARINOs and TONY RIPERI: ;periodically.

He adv1sed that in: 1957 he made a visit to Italy
and learned that the Mafia membérs around Florence and Milan
* + - .all claim to be Sicilians, even if they are Italian born.

. - He advised' further that there yvas.a gangland murder in the

N : _—
s 4 -

NW 68486 Docld:32305266 Pége 11




T . . : * o
\ A N I f et oy L. Pl L N s
S L ; LR [T LR A R TN AT O O 19
- ’ . . . \
. ) )

PG 92-599

produce yards in Florence whlle he was there, and the father
and the brother of the victim witnessed the slaying, and

- s8till would not ‘admit to the Carablnlerl that they saw any-
: thlnga R

Informant advised: further regardlng marriages that.
o formerly the members arranged the:matches when their children
¢ were still qulte young,  He stated a good example is the BAZZANO-
' RIPEPI marriage. He knows this"was arranged as he has been
a long-time associate and friend:of TONY RIPEPI, He  further
stated that the marriage of TONY RIPEPI's oldest daughter
to COSTANZA (STANLEY) VALENTI ‘of:Rochester, Pa,, was arranged
in a like fashion, This VALENTI is a brother of FRANK VALENTI,
'fwhom RIPEPI sponsored into La Eosa Nostra,

He advised: further’ that STANLEY VALENTI ‘refuses to
- allow his wife to even visit her parents in Pittsburgh and
that he does not know the reason for thls9 but knows that
there is bad blood between them; The informant advised
regarding the term La Cosa Nostra, that he first heard this
~used' after the testimony_of'§OSEPH VALACHI, ’'He advised he
ralways.knew of it locally as “The Outfit." His interpretation
- of the phrase La Cosa Nostra is "our own home"” or "our own
well=be1ng9” with emphasis on the Tour own,"

‘ PG T=5 has adv1sed that when he was a boy in
Pittsburgh, "the syndlcate“ bombed a grocery store owned by
his- father on Clay Way in the lower Hill District because
his father had refused to pay $10,000 which was demanded for
the: protectlon of his property, ' He said that the group of
specialized extortionists was known as the "Red Masks,"
He recalled that the group picked only on Italians and not
- on native-born American' citizens® because it was felt that

‘the Italians would not talk or report their troubles to the
‘police, -He stated that this group would actually seek out

+ laborers and hard-working people who were earnlng from $1,00

"o to $1,25 a day and extort their meager savings from them

- through threats.. Thelr targets were carefully selected
and .each was sent a letter containing a small red mask,
They obtained their name from this practice.

" The aforemenglonedilnformant recalled that the
-leader in the lower Hill District at the turn of the century
was DOMINICK DE. FARNANDO who wds also known as "Don"

o De Farnando, Following the bombing of his father's business
' -~ establishment, the police picked up this individual and .
- 5 =
\

-
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several of his associates but had to release them for lack

of evidence, DE FARNANDO came to the father of the informant
"and &dpologized to him and algo ‘told him that he was not
responsible for the bombing,’ The following night, to the best
.recollectienﬂof'théuinformantgtt@o Italian racketeers. from
the. Sharpsburg, Pa., area; were found at the bottom of a steep
ravine in Aspinwall, , They had been knifed repeatedly.,

- In relation to the”VOLPE family of Wilmerding, Pa.,
the informant advised that he has known them for more than
50 years, and delivered groceries to their home as a boy,

He described them as "class Italians”™ in their day and
‘recalled that JOHN, also known:as "Prince Johnny," was the
~oldest son,; who tried to moveé 'into the lower Hill District in
the late 1920°'s and early 193075 in order to supervise the
lucrative booze business, Hé retalled that every day without
fail; JOHNNY went to a barber shop a few doors away from the
Roma Coffee Shop on Wylie Avenue; for a facial and manicure,
It was at this coffee shop that the triple killing of the
VOLPE brothers began., ARTHUR ‘was hit first and JAMES was
‘killed' at the counter., After being wounded, JOHNNY endeavored
‘to reach his Cadillac parked in front of the store, but fell
~on the sidewalk and was shot”again. Accused of fingering the
- "hit" was GAETANO BAZZANO and  MIKE SPINELLI was the actual
hit man, Both were subsequently killed by mob action outside
of Pittsburgh, :

b, General Observations*Réléting to the Initiaﬁiénw
Ceremony ' ' s

PG T-6 has‘advisedftha% the code of thesorganization

in Pittsburgh; at the time of his initiation, was approximately

‘Vaé follows:

"Honor is stressed as the most sacred thing

" in the world, To’destroy another person must
be' for honor and not-money alone, A member is
warned never to engagé in an affair with the
wives of other members, A member must never
“engage in white slavery or narcotics, both
crimes which are degrading to the name of the
Organization, A fmember must obey: the complaints
and instructions of his superior and is never
to_ take the life of a fellow member before

- presenting his_grievance to the Commission. A

*'member must do nothing which would affect the
organization without 'first receiving permission..

- from a superigr.” .,

NW 68486 Docld:32305266 Pége 13
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II, ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

(

lng posmt
1n the Pl
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Actual Leaders in th@fPittSburg_”DivisiOH

~ B

Those individuals who havu been identified as occupy=_

ions of leadershlp ‘within the La Cosa Nostra group
ttsburgh DlVlSlcn are aS follows:

- SEBASTIAN JOHN LA R@CCA d@Slgnated by

reliable sources &as “”apo“ of the Western
Pennsylvania = West Virginia area and head

of Pittsburgh's LA ROCCA-GENOVESE Organization,
MIKE GENOVESE9 designated by reliable sources
as the "heir-apparent” to the position
presently held by LA ROCCA, He is most
usually referred to as LA ROCCA's "top
lieutenant” and will deflnltely figure in the
power struggle for the top spot when LA ROCCA
retires, despite the fact that sources 1nd1cate

~that LA ROCCA has handpicked-him.as his

successor, He has never been identified as an
organization member by an actual member source,

 GABRIEL ”KELLY”*MANNARTNOQ deéignated by
reliable sources as the individual in charge of

~the northern portion of Western Pennsylvania,

but still below LA ROCCA in stature and
directly fesp@n31b¢@ t©whimo

- FRANK AMATO, Slmllarly desxgnated as the

"{Underboss @f the Plttaburgh Burgata,"” and a
power for many years: ln the Braddock, Pa09
vicinity, - :

LOUIS VOLPE, deSIgnated by reliable ‘sources

~as the 1nd1v1dual who dominates racket activity
in the Turtle Creek Valley area from his
Wilmerding, Paog‘loaationo
ANTONIO RIPEPI, d@Slgnated by .reliable sources
as a close ass0c1ate of LA ROCCA and the member
of La Cosa Nostra who is responsible for the
southern county of Western Pennsylvania,
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b, vaaluaticn’Obtain@d‘ffemf@th@r Sources

Although the afOr@m@mﬁloned 1nd1v1duals are the

" actual leaders in the Pittsburgh area as determined by come
x'“prehen91ve investigation, récent information from 1nformant53~

who are closely associated with known and suspected organiza-

" tion members, is of some value-in galnlng 1n81ght into the
fﬁstructure -and procedur@s of th@ drganlzatlon itself,

PG T-8 has advised that he was: born in Italy and

~has had overtures made to him *@_bedee a member of La Cosa

-~ Nostra in the Pittsburgh areds, ‘He stated that he feels that

" there is only one "family" in this vicinity and that it is
'thoroughly controlled by SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA., He names
- LA ROCCA, GENOVESE, MANNARINO- L@UIS YOLPE and RIPEPI as

members of La Cosa N@sbrao

. PG T-9 has advised *hat SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA is
still very much in command of the Western Pennsylvanla racket
situation and has made this @xtwem@ly clear in his most

‘recent "swmng around the cireuit:s"” Thls»sw1ng was his first
“since returning from his Bel- Alr@9 Flda,, winter residence. .

If LA ROCCA has any idea of retlrlngg and rumors are still
rampant that he has had this in mind for the past two years9
he/certalnly does not indicate his intentions by his behavior,

co It is qulte evident to those’ who ‘associate with him that he
.. ..cannot. retire without a Sp@@lll@ ‘directive from someone to

whom he is responsible and that thls directive has been
delayed for some reason, | ﬂ

Those in the rackets," a@cordlng to this informant,

':bellevé that the role of LA ROCCA as a peacemaker Has
 extended his tenure and respon81blllty and that "organization"
- administrators are loathe to remove him for fear of open

conflict relating to the ch01ce of a successor, This "blood
bath" is not beyond the, 6 realm- of]x331bil¢y in this regard°
The two  leading candldates for the position at this time

- appear to be MIKE GENOVESE and GABRIEL MANNARINO, with

HW 68486

GENOVESE holding the inside track as the personal ple of
LA ROCCA who ‘has groomed hlm for many years,

Ca  Death of a Plttsburgh Leader and Identlfled
Organlzatldn Member e 4

SAMUEL MANNARINO, a ieader and identified member of

the Pittsburgh "family" died of cancer at his home in New

Docld:32305266 Page 15
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Kensington, Pa,, on June 5, 1967, Friends were received at
the Manzella=Giunta Tum@ral H@me9 1509 Fifth Avenue, Arnold,

‘Pa,; and burial was on June 8, 19679 at Greenwood Memorial
"Park in Lower Burrell, Pa, E

On the date of burial, numerous individuals, including

- known members of La Cosa Nostra and suspected members of the
"organization, were observad paying their last respects by
- .Pittsburgh informants, The death of MANNARINO attracted a
- great deal of local publicity and hundreds of curiosity-
- seekers were also observed at ih@ funeral rites,

PG T-10 advised that th@ last will and testament

‘of SAMUEL MANNARINO had been filed at the Westmoreland County

Court House in Greensburg, Pa,’ znd that SAM had apparently
left everything to his wife, ROSE, He said that in the
event that anything happened: to ROSE, SAM's daughter and

- grandchild, MINNIE CARLUCCI and JAMEY ROSE CARLUCCI, would
“inherit the estate belonging to MANNARINO, This 1nformant

indicated that SAM had also designated ROSE-as the sole

- executrix and that in the event somethlng happened: to ROSE
- _within .one month of the death of SAM, SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA

was to be the. executor and guardlan cf the estate of . the

. grandchild until this grand@hlld reached the age- of ZlQ;_

III, MEMBERSHIP

a0 Organlzatlon M@mbers P%esently Being Investlgated
~ by the PlttSbUT?h DlVlSlOﬂ as Office of Orlgln

The follow1ng 1nd1V1duals are presently being
investigated by the Plttsbuvgh Division as office of origin;

" (Next to each name is the’ ldentlty of the best source for
the identification of that: lnd1v1dua1 as a member of La Cosa
'Nostra ) | |

GEORGE ADRAGNA . Identified as a member of
| ’ ~ the Pittsburgh Burgata
of La Cosa Nostra |

(Johnstown, Pa., area) by

PG T-=11. | |

FRANK AMATO - Identified as the "Underboss"
" 7 . of the Pittsburgh Burgata
of La Cosa Nostra by
PG T=6, o

2 10 -
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‘the Pittsburgh Burgata of
La Cosa Nostra (Erie,
-~ Pa,, area) by PG T- 12 and
. PG T=13, : .

SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA Identified as "Capo" of the

Plttsburgh Burgata of La
Cosa Nostra by PG T«lo

GABRIEL MANNARINCO = Identified as a LA 'ROCCA
‘ - initiate in the Pittsburgh

Burgata of La Cosa Nostra
by PG T=1H4,

JOSEPH REGINOC ) - Identified as a member of
' the Pittsburgh Burgata of
La Cosa Nostra (Johnstown,

Paog area) by PG T=11,

ANTONIO RIPEPI  ° 1Identified as a member of
"~ the Pittsburgh Burgata of
La Cosa Nostra by PG T-=1l,

JAMES SALAMONE - Identified as a member of
- - the Pittsburgh Burgata of
La Cosa Nostra (Em.e9 Pa, ,

area) by PG T 6.,

JOSEPH SICA o fIdentlfled_aS‘a member of
" 'the Pittsburgh Burgata of
‘La Cosa Nostra (FRANK -
AMATO "family") by PG T=15.

LOUIS VOLPE ' Identified as a member of
| '+ "the Pittsburgh Burgata of
- La Cosa Nostra by PG T-16,

b, Suspected Members of La Cosa Nostra Presently Being
. Investigated by the Plttsburgh DlVlSlon as' Office
of Origin

-+ The follow1ng individuals are suspected members of
‘La Cosa Nostra9 who are presently belng 1nvest1gated by the

; }f:f Plttsburgh DlVlSlon as @ffl@e of origing

;ril -

_;.r - O

DOMINICK AUDITORI =~  TIdentified as a member of

FWV&&%% T
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The sponsor or godfather would take a knife or pin
in the Pittsburgh ceremony and draw blood from the candidate
by pricking one of his fingers, ~The blood was smeared on a
holy card which was then set aflame and placed in the cupped

“hand of the candidate, While the card burned, the sponsor |

- would affirm that the candidate would uphold the code of the
“organization and that if he should fail in this regard, his
body would be destroyed as symbolized by the burning of the
‘card,” Following this ceremohy, all members always embraced
the new member and kissed himﬂQn‘thh cheeks,

PG T-7 was shown the description of the initiation
. ceremony for La Cosa Nostra and expressed some opinions
~about it, He indicated that the stress upon the word "honor"
~ is quite accurate and certainly reveals a great deal about
“Your group.” For example, he pointed out the prohlbltlon
"against the killing of one member by another for financial
‘motives alone should alsc show a similar prohibition of such
| -~ - an act mevrely to attain power, He said that while one
~ member may kill another 1mmed1ate¢y upon having his honor
_affronted or in self-defense, he is not allowed to do so at a
- later time when he should have called off, W1thout having
-flrat secured permission from hlS superlorso

This informant adVISed +hat another thing which

E - should be added to the induction ceremony is the prohlbltlon

. o of any device, especially a bomb, which could cause injury

? - or death to anyone except the membe% to be "hit." He

! .+ said that any grievance seprious enough to warrant the killing

| -~ of one member by another is a personal thing, but that this

i ©  can never justify the injury or death of children, wives or
S bystanders., He p@lnted out that this slovenly method of

| / ->'h1tt1ng someone ‘is @robably best illustrated by the incidents

“which have occurred in the Yourgstown, Ohio, area in recent

" years, He said that the use of bombs for a "hit" at

;o Youngstown, during which other innocent people were killed,

| so infuriated "us” that 1t has béen necessary "to get rid

| ' of a lot of young guyso He " said that not only are members

-prohibited from engaging in narcotics traffic and in white

"slavery, but they are pPOhlblted from participation in any

“phase of: counterfe1txngo " He could not say that the holding

of .a burning holy. card is never used in an induction ceremony.

but that he personally "never got no burns on my hands that

‘way," He did, however, have his finger pricked,

rTraocmsTrTIIe ai
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"the interviewing agent to suggest an estimate. The figure 50
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| Name o Aréa‘

FRANK D, AMATO : 'Bfaddock Pa.,
JOHN BAZZANO S Washington Countyo Pao
THOMAS A, CIANCUTTI -~ = New Kensmgton9 Pao
SAMUEﬁ J, FASHION L Johnstowng Pao |
JOHN FONTANA . Pittsburgh, Pa.
MIKE GENOVESE .~ Pittsburgh, Pa,
JOSEPH PECORA I @hésterg W, Va,
MICHAEL TRAFICANTE Altoona, Pa.

__ANTHONY VERILLA i ;_g Altoona, Pa,
JOSEPH VOLPE o 'Wilmerding;‘Pao

c. Other Matters P@rtéining't@ _Membership

When PG T 1u was asked how large the membership of
La Cosa Nostra is in the P¢t*sbuwgh area, he replied by asking

o was. mentloned9 at which time the informant asked, "Does that
~inc¢lude Philadelphia?" He was told that the flgure guessed

_.six.of these.are at all active, No amount of persua31on could
get. hlm to 1dentlfy the six actlve members, »

represented only Western Pennsylvanlagand the informant said
that the figure should have been more like 30 and that only

Thls informant adVISed that JOHNNY BAZZANO the son

of GIOVANNI BAZZANO, is married to one of the daughters of:

ANTONIO -RIPEPI, When asked whether JOHNNY would be a member

of La Cosa Nostra, particularly because he is the son of a
- former Capo9 this informant shook his head negatlvely and
‘stated, "He"ll always be just JOHNNY." When he wds asked

'fwhether JAMES PAUL SALAMONE of Erie, Pa.,, was a member of the

fPlttsburgh Burgata, this informant said that he did not know

~ him, He then indicated that he knew this individual as JIMMY
- “WESTFIELD and stated emphatlcally that SALAMONE "does not |

| tow 68486
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belong to our Plttsburgh groupo
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When the af©wem@rt1©ned informant was asked who o

it was who sponsored the MANNARINO brothers for membership
'in La Cosa Nostra, he 81mply ghrugged - When it was suggested
"to him that the sponsor might have b@en SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA,

he: grlnned and said, “"Who eﬁseﬁw

During the latter portion of February, 1967, PG T-17

"furnlshed the foll@W1ng lanPmatlono%

In Western P@nn@ylvan1a9 there are a lot of characters
who' falsely profess to be members of La Cosa Nostra or the

‘Mafia or to be closely associated with members, These people,
‘generally speaking, are small-time racketeers or in some sort

of criminal fringe business, such as: .vending machine routes,
For some reason9 these people belleve that the circulation

.of .such stories will frighten. @@mpetltors and enemies ‘and

will cause local political and law enforcement officers to

‘give them more respect and a wlder latltude in operatlngo

An example of this ig a4 man named JOHN. COSTELLO,
who is now deceased but who f©rmer1y resided in Homer City,
Pa, This guy was about 5"8": tall 220 pounds, heavy bulld,

~dark complexion, blind in one gye and had a wooden leg.,

He used to-do some boot]egglng of moonshine whiskey down

‘around Monessen, Pa.,, in the middle 1920's and early 1930°'s,
'In the 1940's, he controlled most of the slot machines and
...illegal pinballs in Indlana Cmuntyo It is .believed he

operated a saloon or two in the- Homer City - Indiana area

- in the late .1940's or ‘early 195@“80

‘In any event, COSTELLO ‘used to tell. assoc1ates

~that he was a member of the: "Mafla” and that he had meetings
-~ with  JOHN LA ROCCA, DOM ANZALONE SAM MANNARINO and others,
. when actually these men hardily: knew who COSTELLO was, When
©  S8AM MANNARINO heard that COSTELLO was boasting about being
"a close associate of his friends; MANNARINO suggested that
'COSTELLO be "hit," but LA ROCCA said COSTELLO wasn't worth

the risk and was not a threat to anyone in any manner,. LA ROCCA
said that if COSTELLO was “hlt" it might make some people.
believe he. actually had been a member of La Cosa Nostra.

“However, LA ROCCA did say they would dispose of COSTELLO if

...he ever infringed on.the activities of any of their people,
- such as to try to place any of hlS machines in an area
fcontrolled by one of their men, -

13 -
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- COSTELLO beeame 111 in the early 1950 s and sub-
sequently died, so lﬁ was never ne@essary to deal w1th him,

When ‘asked- when and where the last_ ceremony admlttlng

C o new members of La Cosa Nostra took place, he merely said, "A

/- long- -time -ago = too- leng9 maybeo, 'He would not elaborate on
) thlSo o ’ T

/

He was asked dlre@tly 'if SONNY CIANCUTTI and. JOHN
FONTANA were La Cosa Nostra membervs9 and he responded by

...saying, "They might as well be, 'They have to live the same

and: obey all the rules,” When" he was pressed to answer the
questlon9 he replied; with a’ em11e9 "Not yet." |

PG T-11 adv1sed that in abeut 1959, - just- before

- DOMINICK ANZALONE, a known member of La Cosa Nostra and a close

assopgiate of §EBAST1AN JOHN LA ROCCA, moved to California,

“he operated a casino at ngenlerg Pao LA ROCCA, described
"by the informant as “the Capo of the Plttsburgh Pamllyg"

- instructed ANZALONE that he must’take in certain additional

 partners in this casino and it 'was a short time later that

the new partners took over the: eritire operation but prom1sed :
ANZALONE a share of the proﬁlteof ANZALONE moved to San Jose,

‘Calif., in 1860, and receivéed approximately three cash pay=

v'rments of about $L0 000 each as his share from the. ‘casino

profits, The payments were cut off without notice shortly’
thereafter, More than one year passed in which no payments

erwere made to ANZALONE and he decided to send one CHARLES

CARBONE to Pittsburgh to act as a personal representative 1n

~an effort to secure his 1ntefest 'in the club, Contact by .

- CARBONE with LA ROCCA brought’ no results, Five years have

‘now gone by and ANZALONE continues to feel that he should

share in the proflts of the casino, He recently discussed

“this matter with SAL TARANTO" tc ascertain whether TARANTO
- would consider traveling to Plttsburgh to act in his behalf, =
- TARANTO declined because of poor health, but suggested that - =

- ‘..consideration be.given to sendlng TONY LIMA as the personal
vrepresentatlve of ANZALONE inasmuch as LIMA has been closely

-

| Nwv 68486
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associated W1th LA ROCCA in the pasto

| TARANTO p01nted out that LIMA is rellable and
could handle most situations and that ANZALONE actually owed
him this opportunity for past favors and the loyalty LIMA

- has' shown to ANZALONE, ANZALONE: stated that _he would cone-
“sider sendlng LIMA and GEORGE ADRAGNA together to contact LA

ROCCA,: The informant p01nted out that the loss of the
interest of ANZALONE in the Ligonler operation and his loss

- 14 -
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of appraxmmately 560,000 to FRANK SORCE in the Peter Piper
Motors, San Jose, uusxmgss venture, has been embarrassing to
him: apnd he senses that he Ha@ LQS* the respect of the San

Jose Famllyo

Th@ lnfcrmant 1ndlbdted that ANZALONE continues

to lose the respect of his fellow members because he con-
'tlnually complains about his~loss of money while making no
- effort to recover what is rlghtfully his,

The fact that- ‘he

is extremely wealthy and still ‘worries about his money has -

‘brought oniy disgust from l@¢$@ﬁ m@mbers who no longer. have

sympathy Tor him,

On May 5, 1967, the aforementioned informant
advised that he had visited with ANZALONE earlier that week
and that ANZALONE appeared to be in poor spirits as a result
His attorney

had instructed him to discontinue association with anyone of

~..questionable reputation until the conclusion of his hearing
- _and ANZALONE continued to-moan that "JOHN LA ROCCA is maklng |

ﬁW¥ﬁ&%ﬁ
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by the-Mafia in Sicilys:

‘was a cousin of TONY LIMA;

money by the bushel ba%ketOW;i-‘r

In discussing further information concerning
ANZALONE, this informant advised that when ANZALONE moved

from Pennsylvanla to Califeornia, he was placed on the payroll
- of the California Cheese: Company in San Jose, for the purpose

of making it appear to the Immigration and Naturalization
Service that he was legitimately @mp1©yed This company is
owned and: operated by SAL MARINO, former Capo de Decina of
San Jose. Personal differences soon developed between the
two and the relationship was ' severed., MARINO, however,y had

- cleverly filtered word back to LA ROCCA in Plttsburgh that

ANZALONE had made specific derogatory remarks concerning
LA ROCCA., This caused LA ROCCA to become disenchanted with
ANZALONE, who countered through his sources and was ultimately

'successful in convincing LA ROCCA that the accusations made

by MARINO were untrue,

- Capo: de Decina by his - soni-
- ..as a "slap in the fa@eom

‘will'never.be the same: and since this incident, ANZALONE has
- been:most:circumspect.in’his” @ontact with thex MARINOso

As a result, MARINO was replaced as
ANGELO Thls has been. considered
‘The 'LA° ROCCA-ANZALONE' friendship

The informant p01nted ogt that ANZALONE orlglnally»\
came' to the United States on a’ Speﬁlflc assignemnt ordered
~He was to kill JOHN BONDI, who had.
fled from Sicily to Plttsburgh 'Pa,, after kllllng three
members: of the Mafia in-Sicily,  BONDI, who:is now deceased,
Be@ause ANZALONE was ‘aclose

Lo,
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friend of the father of TONY bIMA LIMA stepped in to act
- as peacemaker and BONDI and ANZALONE became friends, ANZALONE
- later became a member of the STEVE MONASTERA Pamlly in
Plttsburgho
While living in Plttsbmrgh prior to the takeover
by JOHN LA ROCCA, ANZALONE learned through the grapevine
“that his wife, a re81dent of: Sl@llya was having a love affair,
"It was mandatory at that time that a La Cosa. Nostra member
~avenge this disgrace and ANZALONE returned to Sicily to kill
both his wife and her lover, ' Instead of doing this, he forgave
his wife, separated from her and returned to Pittsburgh,
- He had dishonored himself and was dropped from the MONASTERA
.. Family, He was reinstated by PEPINO SIRACUSA followmng the
- death of MONASTERA and he again became active in La Cosa
Nostra activities., : \

On August 8, 196b9 PRANK AMATO was interviewed at
his home at 430 Sec ond Stveetg Braddock Pa,

AMATO said that he was ‘born in Naples, Italy, and
- spent the first 17 years of his life there, During his early
- youth, he was employed as a barber from the time he was -
'apprOXLmately 14 years of ageo' He came to this country
- alone in late 1910, and spent six or seven months in New York
o .City. worklng Aas._a. barbero” In 1911, .an uncle from Braddock,
Pa,, sent him a train ticket® and money to come to Plttsburgh9
and. he moved to Braddock . and hae lived there since that time,

AMATO said that he was’ ‘employed as a barber in
Braddock at first and that eventually he bought a bar known
as: "The Brandywine." He said that his employees were all
Italians, and one of them was ‘one of the ANDOLINA brothers.,
- He said that he finally quit the saloon business because his
" employees were robbing him, = ¢

~AMATO said that' he has very little income now,
relying on his social security and meager receipts from his
pinball machines, During 1965; “he earned about $6,600 from
~+ . these sources, He does not service the machines hlmself
-~ but has contracted them to AL MC CULLOUGH, a Wilkinsburg
“distributor who handles all the pinball maintenance and pays
FRANK a percentage of the profit.- This percentage, plus
© ~ his social se@urrt:y9 makes up his income, AMATO said that
- the Adrilee Motel is not his, but his son's. He said he helps
his son but does not take any money in 1ncome from the
operation of the motel, He sald he had nothlng to do with

- 16 -

‘j___ — PO - - —

WV 68486 EE———
Docld:32305266 Page 23 :



""T“

“numbers,
-of his association with numerous: other: Italians in the
' Pittsburgh area,

PG 92599
Everyone calls hlm*a hoodlum and a gangster'because

AMATO said’ thaf he knows VITO BONACCI veny

C well, havxng spent 55 years in- Braddock with VITO, because .

- paised,

BONACCI s family was from the town where AMATO was born and
He pointed out that it was natural for Italians

- to associate with other Italians in this country when they

F~qu1te friendly with NUGARA alsos:

- acquainted with "ARCHIE" NELSON and was a close personal friend
"of SEBASTIAN JOHN

o4

- friend of GENOVESE,

He said that
JOSEPH NUGARA had married one ©f his daughters and he was:
He said that he was well-

had a common background and a common language.

LA ROCCA, "He Baid that he met VITO GENOVESE
at a wedding approximately ten years ago, but he was not a close
He said he did not know JOSEPH BARBARA'and
was not at "the gathering" at’ Apalachin, New York, in 1957,
His son-in-law, KELLY MANNARINO, was there, AMATO said that

'he had heard of La Cosa Nostra while reading a story written

by JOSEPH VALACHI,
an over=active lmaglnatlon on the part of the writer,

but he' felt'that this was the result of
He

..said. that he. did .not.know. anythlng about the organization, nor

was. he a member, He said he'was not a member of the Mafia,

- nor--had he ever been a member.,

AMATO said that he had never been in trouble in

’his/lifég although he had beén arrested on a murder charge

- of the murder and had a witness to prove it,
~against him were dropped.

in 1927, He said that he was not anywhere near the area
The charges

C@n@efnlng a shooting in his

" home about five or six years: ago9 ‘AMATO said that two

’daughter answered the door,
-way into the house at gunp01nt, ‘and ransacked his home

individuals came to his home in the evening, and his pregnant
These individuals shoved thelr

looking for a box which AMATO" sa;d did not exist, The box
was ostensibly filled with cashoj AMATO said that he was

" able, after a tense and trylng period in his home9 to pull a

-+ intruders,

gun from his waistband (a gun he' said he always carried with

‘him) and was able to shoot one of the thieves in the leg,
"He said he ran upstairs to try t6 get the other thief, but

this individual jumped from an: upstalrs window and escapedo
When' he returned downsta1r89>the individual who he had shot
appeared to be coming after him- agaln9 and he shot him in the
head, He pointed out that he did this to protect his wife
and pregnant daughter from phy&ical harm at the hands of the
AMATO said that after shooting this individual in
the head, he called the police, 'He indicated that he had no

_other arrestsg and had spent hls life helping people.
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AMATO advised that” he hae five daughters ‘and one son,
~ Dne of his daughters is marvied  to JOSEPH NUGARA and another
“to MICHAEL SCHERBANIC, Allegheny County Deputy Sheriff, He
sald that SCHERBANIC and his daughter reside on the top floor
- of the AMATO. home, He concluded’the interview by stating
“that he was happy to have been’ ccntacted and would welcome a
‘recontact at any time in the futnreo : :

-~ PG T=8:has eiVLeed that he has some reservatlons
-~ about the CANCELLIERT brc*hersg JOHN and SAM, who are grand-
sons of old JOHN CANCELLIERI, whom the 1nformant feels was
definitely a member of the old Mafia., He also named JOHN
FONTANA fcrmerly of New Kenelngton9 Pa09 as a pos31b1e member
~of the organlzationo

With relation to FRANK" VALENTI the aforementloned
informant advised that he has known this 1nd1v1dual for more
-~ than 30 years and that he is positive that VALENTI is a member
~of La Cosa Nostra, He indicated’ that VALENTI might p0351bly :
~have been initiated in about 1947 or 1948, and that he was
sponsored either by JOHN CANCELLIERI or SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA,

IV, CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

- Information Relatlng tc the Influence of the-:
ggéanlzatlon in the,PlttsDung Numbers Racket
PG T-18 has advised that the Italian syndicate in
’-J-Plttsburgh had taken over a good portion of the numbers opera-
"tion' controlled by TONY GROSSO and' that the only remaining
" independent book in Pittsburgh 'was on the North Side. This
informant hastened to say, however, that he had heard from
--a very reliable source that the syndicate in Plttsburgh does
~ "not have the capital to handle the GROSSO operation and that
"SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA has made the statement that he is
- not 1nterested in taking over the numbers action because
there is too much concentration on' it by Federal officials .and
‘somg¢ law enforcement agencies: He has always felt.that suéh
an cperatlon would be: nothlng but a headache to La Cosa Nostra.‘

- PG T=19 has adv1sed that he refuses to believe
- that La Cosa Nostra will ever ‘take over the city of Pittsburgh
numbers racket and no one he has talked to in the rackets has
- any fear of this happenlng at the present tlmev They reason, =
~according to the informant, that the organization will not i+ °

-payy and  that means no repeat buSLnesso He said that La Cosa

| U
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Nostra representatlves in the numbers racket may plck up a
lot' of "nickel and dime business: ithat the big 1ndependents
will not care about  losing, but<that no big bettors will go
to them because of their hablt @f Wwalklng" hits they feel

they cannot cover, : 5 . S

The aforementl@n@dalnfbrmant 1nd1cated ‘that the ;L*J 5

" numbers racket seems to’ besat" Its lowest ebb in years in the
~/ Pittsburgh area and that th@re is more distrust among its
- operators than ever before, ' He said that police shakedowns

- have not diminished one bit andg

*in fact, have picked up

“+ ¢ since the acquittal of former: Assistant Superlntendent LAWRENCE
- J, MALONEY, He stated that there is no one officer getting

‘as big a cut as MALONEY got but- that more men down through thé

ranks are taking what they cah geto

PG T-20 was asked about the East Liberty numbers
book, fronted by JAKE LERNER"and PHIL GENOVESE, older brother

- of MIKE He indicated that it-is positively syndlcateacontrolled
- - and handled by MIKE GENOVESE; acting under the orders of |
"SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA, He: gtated that there is no other

book in- Plttsburgh that is syndICated in that no one dictates

. the: operatlon of any other book éxcept the man operating the
. book,  .He indicated that La Cosa Nostra has controlionly to

the degree: that members such as LA ROCCA, SICA and the VOLPE;

...may..be .asked fto.lend a lanrge. amount of money9 for instance

$25,000 or more, Their asklng price is never pressure or

H:’,control but merely a fat 1n%erest and prompt paymentsoi

On August 2, 1966 Corporal JOHN REDIGAN of the

: 'iPennsylvanra State Pollce at “Greensburg, Pa., advised that
s investigation® by his squad had determined that "PATSY" /
. STANIZZO and FELIX GENOVESE, the older brother of MIKE, “had

recently started to meet varlous runners to receive thelr»

¢ :“daily numbers packs for subsequent delivery to the headquarters
frcountlng of fice of the JAKE LERNER numbers combine, LERNER
“is the front for the LA ROCCA=GENOVESB Organlzatlon in this

particular phase of the: numbers operation. He. indicated that

'f{both individuals were extremely "tail conscious" and that
“his squad was having a great deal of difficulty in finding

the meeting place, which would change every day. . He requested

‘assistance in determlnlng 1n advance where the meetlng place
"would beo : | _

On August 2, 1966 PG Tw 9 was contacted in relatlon'>

to thls'problem and he adv1sed “that each day between 2 20 PM

i-..?—‘ e

’:1fand 23 30 PM9 the numbers runner from Wllmerdlng9 Paog

NV 68486
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receives a telephone call: fr©m an individual who tells hlm

- where he should deliver his' packs: to the JAKE LERNER head=»»

- this individual to take these ‘packs, which are p&cked up . from f
¢ - various writers in. the' TurtlérCréek Valley area of Allegheny S
‘. County, and deliver them to the LERNER representatlves between; f

quarters representatlveso H& said that it is the custom of .

3925 PM and 3335 PM, Although" the -area changes constantly,
¢/ the pass had occurred for several days prior to this time in

- individuals to whom the turnovers would probably be made aﬁd"ff*f“'
«..furnished a. .complete. description’of each of these individuals.,

- advised: that he had learned @f the specific area of the turha;

the: Pittsburgh - Wllklnsburg ‘border area, He named flve

He gaid that he could probably @btaln information as to the

' turnover site on August 3, 1@66

On August 3, 1966 the aforémentloned'lnformant

over and named it as the: 1ntérse@tlon of Pltt and Franklln

'/ Streets in Wilkinsburg, The® Pennsylvanla State Police was
- immediately apprised of this“information and at approx1mately
3331 PM, STANIZZO and FELIX GENOVESE were observed sitting
ina 1963 black Cadillac conveértible at the aforementioned
. intersection, Their car bore a dealer'’s license plate and
‘~at 3:;38 PM, a 1960 white Dodge sedan, bearing one unknown

"maley pulled alongside the Cadillac and handed its occupants

/- a brown paper bag, The: Pennsvlvanla ‘State Police sprveillance
© . was. "made"® lmmedlately and the GENOVESE car sped away,
//running a stop sign and turnlng into a wngswaystreet.

- Approximately half way down the" ‘street, STANIZZO threw the bagw
e irom_the..car window and the @ar ‘was brought to a stop by
. ‘pursuing State Police carsi GENOVESE and ST%NIZZO appeared
i to be extremely angry and worrledo S |

PG T-21 has been qUestloned spec1flcally about the

"backgfound of: the development of the utilization of JAKE

.- - LERNER as a front for. the La Cosa Nostra numbers operatlon
< in the: Plttsburgh Paoy ared.’. - *

'He stated that durlng the early portlon of - 1965,

~ the famlly of LERNER became interested in returning JAKE to'

Pittsburgh from Arizona, where he had become a heavy drinker,
He indicated that lnasmuch as -TONY GROSSO, the leadlng man

}ffmn the Pittsburgh numbers plcture9 was. fac1ng a prison sen-
....tencey .LERNER .felt that he could return to Pittsburgh and

’mova ln when GROSSO was 1n@ar&eratedo

e L m e el e e
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operate a large bookmaking. operatlon that would eventually'
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‘The f@ll@Wlﬁg addxtlenal 1nformatlon was contrlbuted le‘

- by the lnformant in this: regardo“'

| LERNER was contact
f:CANCELLIERI family from the
'+ after his return from Arlzon
./ meet’ with: FELIX GENOVESE, ol
 FONTANA, LERNER was asked t
at Monroeville, Pa,, at whic
-+ individuals requested him to- ‘handle the bookmaking operatlon
. for the LA ROCCA-GENOVESE:" OPgaMIZatlono He was promlsed
“certain territories that were-already in the possession of
the organization, and LERNER: ‘advised them durlng the meetlng
‘< that he was not 1ntereeted in: the proposition., In’ thlnklng
it overy however, LERNER reallzed that he could agaln be a
big man and that because the- syndlcate had asked him to do‘
them a favor, he could once agaln be 1n the drlver s seat,
aHe v18uallzed himself as the: Successor to TONY GROSSOo

‘1?‘

by one of the members of the

1 Side of P;ttsburgh shortly
ks ‘EERNER was requested to ‘
__%rother of. MIKE9 and JQWTF

ace’ the two - aforementloned

| Numerous meetings’ ambng FELIX GENOVESE, JOHN FONTANA
fand 'JAKE' LERNER took place and~ LERNER eventually met with

"MIKE GENOVESE, ¢ At the: conclusion of this meeting, LERNER was_-

put in charge of the: organlzatlon“s numbers operatlono
GENOVESE' turned over to LERNER the bookmaking. operatlons in .
the East Liberty, Homewood, Sguirrel Hill, North Side and
© South Side areas of Plttsburgh Sp@@lfled areas within the =
- Pittsburgh city limits, 1ncludlmg the Hill District and the .
-+ Market area, and the New Kensington, Pa,, area, FONTANA was
© - to handle the East leerty and New Kensington’area, and -
/- GENOVESE was ' to handle the Squ1rre1 Hill and Homewood areas,

- Other organization 1nd1v1duals would be placed in charge of
the additional territories, “The"total play was always
turned over to one of the organlzatlon representatives at

-a designated location and the package was then taken to a

- "bank," This bank, of course, had its location changed dally,e

and all 1nd1v1duals were constantly aware of surveillances.,.
,»‘Occasn.onally9 rooms’ in downtown® Plttsburgh hotels were |
-“xutlllzed for "bank" purposeso>; ?9 '

‘ . Accordlng to the aforementloned 1nformant the
-syndicate realizes the ability of LERNER as it did w1th
- CHUCK TEEMER, TEEMER, he pointed out, could operate a

- gambling operatlon w1th perfectlon and was chosen by the Lo

syndlcate to operate: their- gambllng establlshmentso LERNER:,.
was.» choaenkf@r the same reasono_i,,;. . S T _

some: alpng to the Phoenix Motelzl'e*:'

e
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b Inveetlgatlene Belng*cenducted by Other Fede:dl

umﬁeneles Whl@h Relate te La Cosa Nostra R _e”'iﬁ__fgf}i,7

On. February 21 1967

- prelease datelined Washlng

©Press, "vcaptloned WPlyﬁ'

2 lndlcated that: a nationwid

15 of the 24 big Cosa Nost a 3

- -‘organized crime in the UnltedeS”atee and that the vehlcl

~“for the assault that will touch gities from Massachusetts to

- Florida to California, is a fiylmg squad of investigative

~experts from five Federal agencies, The release stated that
- the squad is directed by the Justice Department’s Organized:

—...Crime..Section.-headed. by»HENRYnE@MBBTERSQNAand‘1ngludes membersi

a‘Unlted Press InternatlonaLigﬂfﬁ

Wffrom the Federal Bureau @f Inveetlgatlong the Internal Revenue}}_ :

PETERSON, aeeerdmng to the release§ sald that much?
of the effort will be aimed: at- 1rregu1ar1t1es that could

lead to action against the 1eg1t1mate businesses belng used @;e $fJ:
as fronts by the syndleateo ‘He: 'listed the men and the, areesQ;f g

- as major targets in the drlve9 ‘and one of these is "JOHN e
¢+ LA ROCCA of Pltteburgh " The: Pltteburgh paper contalned an
N'fadd;tlonal writeup on LA ROC@Ab ;\ S

A great many televmelon and newsPapermen converged"ﬁ
~on the Ingomar, Pa,, residerice  of LA ROCCA on February 22
fv196‘79 as the result of extenelve publicity given to LA ROCCA}%
~in the newspaper of that date; No family members were: ‘at g
home,: inasmuch as LA ROCCA and: hls wife had left the area.
for thelr Florida winter resmdenee.dnrlng the second week lnfiﬂfa
Januar'y9 as anticipated, N n:-indicated that they would '
',concentn@%@ on photographs 'North Star Cement Block
gCompany,owned by LA ROCCA, !

| on May 25 1967 ”Vg was held 1n the Grand
ff_Jury Room of the United States Post Office and Court House
- Building at Pittsburgh, Pa- ‘Attendees represented the @

~ the United States Secret Ser¥ice and the United States
+  Attorney's Office, in addltlbn t6 the Federal Bureau of
»:-Investigation, The meeting was  presided over by ALFRED N, =
© " KING, Attorney for the United States Department of Justice, -
ﬁfWashlngtong D. Cu, who sugg hat reprpsentatives be =
organized into a permanent group to be known as the Pitts
-Intelligence Unit, The’ meeti“g_Was'called prlmarlly to
/- discuss” the ‘mutual coeperat‘“j‘f ~ ~inte
2 all of the agen01es repreeent'”

Alcohol and Tobacco Tax DlVlefenf the Internal Revenue Ser91ce,':3‘v

S — [ S P
i
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+Division, These individuals ‘ ~08a
"Nostra and-the bulk: of the/work: was. to be- done by the Y
;Internal Revenue Serv1ce in relatlon to the re ’ ilec

ON 7/&?4?59»»/\'
1 RELEASE N FUCL
[& RELEASE IN PAm?
0 m»&m |

sub]ects of anti-racketeering-i

PG-92'599

‘been held on a continuing DaBis. .

‘- was: born: either in theé state of C ) 1Y
7" 'New York City, and that- he came to Altoona when he was a very
- 'small boy and attended the Altoona school system° Heﬂﬁ@ld

mam@en name,

('rabsolutely ‘certain that DAVID’ROBERT IACOVETTI is a memb

‘of L& Cosa' Nostra and. has- heaﬁd-rumors to the effect tha;
. +he is: becoming quite a blg man:in the organlzatlon° He =
;5Fstated that he has' also hgard;
*. - associate of FRANK "SINATRA,

v‘aClub located in the east. end”bf th

f}fmachlne busmness and that he:
;fgcrap game whlch norﬁﬁ@ly 1s ’

dls%ussed werel

Co Informatlon Relatlngf
Organlzatlon in the Altoona9 Paog Area

-+ PG T-22 has advised that DAVID ROBERT IACOVETTI ?

that the father of IACOVETTIZ A

,e does not ‘know. the mother s YR
b ) [! & ’ :,’ K f

R ! .‘1 J.
e . . : .

to: reslde in Altoona but: thav‘

The aforementloned”lnfhrmant advised that IACOVETTI ﬁg‘”‘l

‘has: three brothers in Altoona naméd:-GABRIEL, ANDREW and |

JOSEPH, and that all are engadged: in some. sort of business’ ;*ﬁ:"

#/ enterprise in the community and;'as far as he knows,,are
© - legitimater individuals. DAVID* TACOVETTI left Altoona
;. '+ approximately 20 years ago  and went to Connecticuts He has |
<. not returned to Altoona  except-Tor occasional visits: since .
‘7 /that time, but did marry a sgtongd or third cousin of Altoona‘<~‘
ﬁsracketeer JACK VERILLA, Her malden name was ALTIERoo | SR

' The aforementloned 1nformant has stated that he 1s‘hg

that TACOVETTI is a close ' - S
~ He has heard no addltlond.lnforwv§‘h
mation 1ndlcat1ng “that a group” headed’ by IACOVETTI ‘was: coming .

7. back to Altoona, Pa,, in an: attempt to take over the racket
*awsltnatmonsmhenewmand Jo.. £nr1henmg££grt "has. been made in

thig regard by the group to phrchase the Greenwood Supper

the- cltyo '

/ Investlgatlon at A J; g : ,
MICHAEL'JOHN TRAFICANTE: stil ontrols the ajorlty of the
numbers operatlon in the cit aﬁtﬁat he operates' a plnba}l‘,
ceagionally .backs a floating.
'bn Sunday: in’ Altoonaog qu;‘

NW 68486 Docld:32305266 Pége 30

1(@)



T R T T

PG 92 599
health continues: to be oxtr@moly’
-+ - Service at Altoona, Pa,, is al
~ - of TRAFICANTE and has laarned_._,__ _
/i DECRISCIO, in the operation: ff"he’Junlata Furnace Company
‘< at Altoona, It has also bee
+7in the Palidore Arcade. andﬁ
Altoona, TRAFICANTE has' pur

4 fclass homes at Altoona9 many‘of,whiohwafe currently unoqoup1ed>-f

and he owns many of the: prOpartmaa in” whlch his relatives

reside;  even’ though court records disclose that the’ relatla ke

+ ¢ 1s the actual owner of the pwoportya Internal Revenue Serv1ce
. has+also~ éetemmlnad‘that,wast}transaotlons on the part of-
.~ TRAFICANTE are on a cash basi

. difficult to develop substantia @hﬂd@n@a agalnst h:Lm° 5;2*.

JOHN LOUIS CARAMAD%Eor@malns actlve 1n the Altoona ,

Pa, areao The only lagltlmat@‘hualnass that can be located
h,UACK VERILLA in the Wlng

.;f;for hlm is a partnership wit
" Lingerie Shop at Tyrone, Pa,

d., ' Information Relating" to»the Influence of the
; Organlzatlon at Cheatorg Wo Vao9 Gambllng
Eatabllshmenta :ﬁ - : ' :

oty

PG T=23 has dlaoussed ‘what he knows about the
-~ . Chester, W, Va,, operations:in ‘which La Cosa Nostra is el
'+ interested, He said that CHUCK-TEEMER has become elderly
;0 and wanted for a long time to® remove: himself from the: racket
"+ picture, but that La Cosa Nostra would not let him out, Thls_
¢+ informant indicated that rapresantatlves of La Cosa Nostra
' from Pittsburgh purchased the Red Dog at Chester9 W0=Vah S

and’ asked 'TEEMER to operate it, after they had failed to. ﬁakeffhﬁh;;ff

w':a go of it., He said that’ TEEMER“S parsonallty and contact”
‘ enabled him to lure many more people to the Red Dog and ‘he

- was promised 12% of the: take; The informant indicated that’ _ié:

- although JOSEPH PECORA: was supposed to be the owner ' of the
/ Red Dog, the real owner is SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA who-

- takes the greatest share of the gross, He said that LA R@CCAff,7a"
- pays very minor amounts to the VQLPE brothers and to ANTONIO ,hha?

ﬁi«RIPEPIo

PG T-274 advised thata_iSEPH PECORA has told hlm “g;*f

.- that he has a small interest in the gambllng activities

f??ﬁon Route 30, Chester, Wo Vamg‘and that this casino: has'craps
Lfy{{tab;es whlch are being operated by the same. 1nd1v1duals ho”
| V*ffwerﬁ ‘employed by PECORA at th”'Paddook Clubo' He nemarke;ff“

3pooro The InternalfReve ‘e_‘ PR
@@hduotlng an 1nvest1gatlonﬁ_l

Aat}he has ‘an’ 1nteresi¥ T

‘afnd this has made it extremely |

. presently being conducted at the" Half Moon Night' Club,locatedf“°55ah N

'f‘" Ao [ 1 N

NV 68486 T e
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.~ the-gambling-operations at the Half 1y ‘
~+ Inn and the Cactus Bar., He advised that PECORA plans to
fffopen the. gambllng casino: at the Red Bog Restauranto!

PG 92 599.

--athat he would like to PemOPGg
“;;gambllng casino but has had

| ‘and’ State Police, He blamec
ot the Fedaral Bureau of Invesf

- out CHARhES TEEMER’s interest:
‘that TEEMER also sold to: P'C@R

- operation was run in the former: -Jockey Club and Paddock Club,
' The same employees are again- working at the new Red’ Dog anko

PG Ta25 haamadv_sad

Hancock County., He adv;@a

On June 14, 1966, tha Red D@g Restaurant openedy._
again asra gambllng @aaan and ‘began . @peratlon exactly'asﬂ"

'fsthe PECORA brothers are employedrin an admlnlstratlve capacmtyo .i

The clientele at the new gambling casino is identical to thht

- which patronized the Jockey Club’ and the Paddock | Club, Fodd

f;;aaccepted for.gambling debts and the casino is extremely .
‘w-_‘pluah9 indicating that La C@aa N@atra expects to recelve - RN
wSlzable financial return on ité investmento e

N 68486
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. Heirton, W. Va., reported that _ G
‘. Route 66, Chester, W, Va., was raided by the West Vlrgln;aﬁ!*'" .
' ~State Police.’ Gambling @QUlpmant and llquor were conflscatedo

afVlolatlonso News artlcles dld not state that JOSEPH PECORA

and beverages are free in the gambllng area, No checks | a

ieTh‘fWerton Daily. Tlmes"lafffafﬁ.f“

On August 8, 1966 |
1@ Lantern Inn, located on-

i
5 [ X
| B T B

On August 19 1966 the aforementloned newspaperha;aa;_

:_>areportéd that Hancock County Deputles had raided the Cact
~© Bar, located on Route 30, Cheéster, W, Va,  No gambllng eq

ment was confiscated, but arrests were made on. liquor -




PG 92=599

C December 5, %

+: FLOYD TARR and Lleutenant W g ] - | t Vip
State Police in attendances Ne@eseawy papers were flledib
the Agents and it was deelded that the West: Virginia Sta

-Police would raid the establishment based on lnformatlom?fur;f'

nished' by the Federal' Bureau. @ffﬁnvestlgatlon on the eveni
ffof December: 9, 1966, Warrants: were filed charglng JOSEP
- PECORA with v1olat1©n of 11qu©r nd’ gambllng statutes
‘the West Virginia State Law,’ “On December 8, 19669 it was;|

- determined that all of the: gambllng equ1pment had been r%lv,_

from. the.easxnmhan%themevenxng mfwneeember 75 1966 beca
PEC'RA had.wearned of the eemlng raid. The rald was can e
- and-. the Red Dog is agaln in 'P@fﬁthHoh - !

: : , o BEN@Y PHILLIPS mhad gam’;)
almest eomplete contmel @f all,gambling establlshments on

operatlngMW1thout lnterferenee lnclude the Redi. Cact
Rio and Lantern Inn. "He" lndicated that if the take at,the
Red Dog on a weekend is not more than $100 000, it would

. of West Vnglnla and PaldS :
locat;onsS unless they are?i

"H"’“ (R — B - L e sl

bWVﬁ&wﬁ T e
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'eo Other Matters Relatlng to Crlmlnal Act1v1tlesJ

PG T-27 has advised- that durxng O@‘tober9 1966

©: and the closest known Pittsburgh’ aseoclate of La Cosa Nostra
" member FRANK VALENTI, of Roehest@rg No-.¥s - .The 1nformant«wasw

; introduced to one TONY VOLPE; who- allegedly owned a farm i
near Duncansv:x.lle9 Pa, V@LPE stated that "JOE BANANAS™ had
stayed there while belng e@ught by New. York-authorities:

- He §aid@ the farm is used by many other La Cosa Nostra" ‘top:

- . figures to hide or "cool off," VOLPE was described by theg»
- -informant as being from New York” State and driving-a 1966
- Cadillac Coupe de Ville,: Whl@h b@re a New York llcense that*J
‘=started wmth the numbers 96, | SRR e

""uv.

L .The.informant: _._qi}“a"‘ﬂ"@d that.. VOLP‘E was a Whl‘te males L
= mappPOXLmately 60 years' of age,” §710" in height, of medium-
"ahusky,bulld9 w1th black, graying halr andwa gray mustacheo

The New York, Albany and Buffalo DlVlSlons have QLE*" e

i....been.unable.to de*@%mlne the identity of this individual,
;- +No further information has been received which relates to
 .the alleged farm near Duncanev111e9 Pa,

‘When news medla publlclzed the dlSlnterrment

- in New Jersey by the Federal  Bureau of Investigation of theﬁ?;

- bodies: of two vigtims of alleged La Cosa’ Nostra slayings,
‘PG T=6 was asked if the news came as a surprise to him,

- He: replmed that although -he was not aware of this partlcular

burial spot, "We have places’ like' that all over the country."

and’ that "One of their blggest
to the Jewish guys we have: to

*mlsfakes 1svte111ng too much
OTk with," | »

** The article lndlcated that ANTONIO RI’PBPI9 age 63, of thefg;
/' Whitehall section of Plttsburghg was wanted by Baltimore:

‘authorities on' a charge of intent: to murder. He was arrested‘x

©+ by the Whitehall Pollce Chief at his home and the paper - o
- - indicated that JAMES' ASHTON {who has represented members of
¢ .La Cosa Nostra in the past})’ had been retained by RIPEPI.asv_-*

©o 17 hiss attorneyo | e

The artlcle deserlbed RIPE%Ihas a Whltehall coxn
a{;machlne operator with a business at Pleasant Hills, Pao,
.. and said that he was charged: w1th an attack on one ANGELO
. TROMBERI, who in turn, was charged with the shootlng of

. fﬁ FRANK E.- CORBI9 a nlght club: operatérg who played a pramlnent'f'

7.

| ayheae’7'f  B
was' in the company of MIKE DE MARCO, Plttsburgh racket flgure,e S

‘:He indicated that he had once met the informant in this matterj

., On December 15, 1966 the "Plttsburgh Press" carrledgue
- an’ article entitied, "Rlpepl Llnked to Shooting in. Baltlmoreq"f_e
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' role in a Grand Jury 1nvest1gat1@n of Baltlmore s burlesque'  i.;f:“

¢ strip known as "The Bleck:;": RIPEPT denled hav1ng been. in
'fBaltlmore when the sh©©t1ng @@@urredo | P c

’tyM12 Larlmer Avenu"

‘adurlng'confer@n@@g called by‘SE ASTIAN J@HN LA ROCCA “
” -~ On January 2 ‘o’ $9674wPittgburgh 1nformants advmsed'
'’ that a large dice and barbout game had been taking place
- over the Red Eagle L@ung@ and’ furnished a complete plcture

- of the:’ locations of various pleces of gambling apparatuso:i_: o

All advised that the game had an elaborate setup to warnm .
¢+ operators of approaching VISlt@ﬁS and operated with llttle'“
-éj;cenqern for law enfGr@emento ,~v; : :

o - Armed with the 1nf©rmatlon furnlshed by these‘f !
w;glnformantsg the Pittsburgh Polite Department conducted a rald
- - on the establishment and arrested 22 patrons for gambllng in -

cra club 'which had been. remnam@d the Musical Valley ASSOClatlono'

_ A similar raid was" @@nﬁuated by the Allegheny
....County. Detective Bureau, Pittsburgh, Pa., on the same = . . :
+ establishment, based upon information furnlshed by Federal

s Bureau of -Investigation inf©rmanﬁso | - :

Voo CONSPIRATORIAL ASPECTS

S The New York DlVlSlOn adv1sed on September 23
‘p;,;that at 5°00 PM, on September ?2 71966, the New York Clty, ,
. ' Police Department had conducted . a survelllance which resulted

~in the apprehen81on on consortlng charges of 13 known members

- 'of La Cosa Nostra, who were dinihg at La Stella R@staurant,
o+ 102 a'lBPQueens Boulevard, Forest Hills, N, Y, All offices
fg_were requested to contact loglcal informants for any 1nforma-hf

- tion they  could develop in relation to this meetlngo At

least one informant in the Plttsburgh area advised that on thef_~:f'

't evening of September 21, 1966, he telephonlcally contacted
-+ JOSEPH PECORA at the Jullan Restaurant in New York City, and
‘" that PECORA, a suspected membér of La Cosa Nostra, was with
- MIKE GENOVESE and the manager- ‘of Club 21 in New York., Tbls
. information was furnished to.the New York Division to asplst

-*} f1n its: lnvestlgatlon but no further detalls were ever: obgalnedoj.;l¢ ..
""" Nelther GENOVBSE nor PECORA ever“told anyoneg ”ﬂt they'w“re;_,p;_j,;’

- fa%328;% |
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%fiﬂactﬁal and suspected . members: of _
ffPlttSbUDgh Burgata that have’ been brought. to the atten
-+ :of the Pittsburgh Division of the: Federal Bureau of In es

PG 92-599

'dOlng in New York City and thelr names ‘were not brcughtflnto

the investigation cendu@tedjb“ the New York Clty Pollce s g
Department0 ey o U

There have been no¢ large m@@tlngs attended by,éfﬁiﬁﬂw
: ﬁcosa‘Néstra of the .

gataon by informants. knowledg@able 1n thls fleldc

VIo M CELLANE@@g"INFORMATI® RELATTNG TO THE PITTSBURGH
o “FAMTLYW OF LA COSA NOSTRA

amfffttendan@@ ©f“P1@t?:

/ : rs- at Weddlng of JANBT
‘IMBURGIA and’ FRANK NA_,

5LA9 1n Warren9 Ohlo

On June b, 1966 the weddlng of JANET IMBURGIA
daughter ‘'of CHARLES IMBURGTA ~and FRANK NANNICOLA was held ;
in Warren, Ohio, Immedlately f@llOWlng the weddlng ceremony,"

-~ a breakfast was held at the Chateau Supper Club in Warren,
‘which was followed by a dinner at the Living Room Restaurant

and. a receptlon at the Mural R©©m9 Youngstown, Ohio, that o

f‘é . evenlng o

The Cleveland DlVlSlon conducted spot checks in.
this regard and learned- that’approximately 600 people were .

- present' at the reception., ' An estimated 300 license numbers
'were obtained at the weddlng9 breakfastgvdlnner amd receptlon*f

and were identified, - Among those out-of-town 1nd1v1duals

. in: attendance were FRANK J. ROSA of 339 Sunset Drive,

‘Pittsburgh, Pa., and GABRIEL® MANNARINO of 540 Charles Avenuef f-

New Kensmngton® Pa,

| bo‘ Possmble Interest of Plttsburgh “Famlly" Member in:
‘ Florlda Race Tracks S o W C

PG T=4 adv1sed durlng the latter portlon of 1965$ﬂ.-§“*='

“f-that 1f is a little known féaect” that ANTONIO RIPEPI receives: .
- a blg percentage of all of the 'concessions at one of. more-ﬂﬁu-

. _j_._ o et - 2 - - e )
| N 68486
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£ Traemng and the ownershlp of racewhorseso,

- of the Florida race tracks., He stated that he 1is no% sure -
-+ of the identities of the’ tracksﬁ\
-‘fms the Hollywood Race Tracko‘ (

_ 28 -




“PG 92 599

" The Miami DlVlSl@ﬂ adv1sea that 1nf@rmants have

/- failed to establish any connection  of RIPEPI with vendlng

‘¢ at race tracks in the Miami area but had learned that the’
=;;Presldent of the Hollywood,  Fla,, Dog Track is 'an alleged

*;cloee frlend .of RIPEPI and that- they have gone on Canadlan

. huntlng trlps togethero:,f%g

_Attendance at w@ddlngu@f%GEORGIENNE MANNARINO N
and Dr, RUSSELIL BUFALIN@ Plttsburgh Paog
November 5, 1966 S

PG T-1u adv1sed that @ABRTEL MANNARINO“S daughter9

“'QGBORGIBNNEQ and Dr, RUSSELL’@AW@EL BUFALINO were married at
- 'Mt, St., Peter's Roman @athelle_ehur@h in New Ken31ngton, Pa09

“on November 5, 1966, He state
~ - Meadville, Pa09 and' that it i

1 that .the groom is from

- internship at Mercy Hoepltalu Plttsburgh was arranged for by

“expenses were paid by La Cosa Nostra member FRANK A

Dr, JOHN REGIS MILLER, MILLER was f@rmerly a patrolman on .
‘the Braddock, Pa., Police Department whose medical educatlon

‘MﬁTOo;y;f

'/ 'Since that time, MILLER has’ been obligated to AMATO and as

the chief surgeon at Mercy Hospltalg MILLER has handled

~* such patients as AMATO, SEBASTIAN JOHN LA ROCCA and SAMUEL

VTWQ_AH |
NV 68486
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'lnformant‘ who is a known La Coea Nostra membe

,“MARINOO,

'“”'?Durlng the @@nversatlon with the aforementloned
he mentioned

""feel at l;berty to dlsclese thelr nameso Heﬂsaﬁ there'weuld |
| have been many more hadlnotxeABRIEL MANNARINO contacted them B

| 'coverage of the event by law enforcement ageheiésgi He =~
. mentioned that no law enforcement agencies wi
- find out. from records of the: Hollday Inn at New-

Pa., who these out-of-town gueets were because- it.was ¢
arranged:with PAUL BAZZAN@Q bne:of the pr1nc1pal owners,
for these guests to reglster under assumed names, He samd

-that' PAUL is the brother of JOHN' BAZZANO and the son of - |
‘GIOVANNI ‘BAZZANO, former Plttsburgh Capo, He added that PAUL :
is deflnltely not a member of’La Cosa Nostra. and that nelther

areDr,  RUSSELL BUFALINO nor hlS father, SAMo

“interesting to note that.hislﬁln

e able togeﬂ:;.;,
enslngton,‘g3i>g




PG 92-599
VII,

INDEX

"~ Name
ADRAGNA, GEORGE
ALTIERO;. (FNU)
AMATO, FRANK . B U
AMATO,  FRANK D, -
'”_ANZALONBg DOMINICK -
- ASHTON,  JAMES A,
rAUDITORI DOMINICK:

BANANAS, JOE
BARBARA, JOSEPH
- BAZZANO, GAETANO |
BAZZANO, JOHN, aka, Glovannl o
BAZZANO§ PAUL

‘- BONDI, JOHN

~ BONACCI, VITO
BOWLEY, Lt., W. E.
HBUFALINO Dr, RUSSELL SAMUEL
BUFALINO SAM

CAcmus BAR
CANCILLIERI, JOHN
CANCILLIERI, SAM
CARAMADRE, JOHN LOUTS

© - CORBI,: FRANK E.
COSTELLO JOHN

| DECRISCIO " JOSEPH
'DE FARNANDO DOMINICK *
. DE MARCO, MIKB .

. FASHION, SAMUEL J.
.PONTANA9 JOHN

GENOVESE COCKTAIL LOUNGE ‘
/ GENOVESE, FELIX, aka, "Phil"
'GENOVESE, MIKE -
- GENOVESE, VITO
- _GROSSO, ANTHONY

HALF MQON NIGHT CLUB )

CIANCUTTI, THOMAS A, akag'”SONHVW'

S 13,18,15,16,29 |

270
5

. l7;¢;¢5 

- 26

12 1u 13 z:*g,ﬁ-f;f'

o 2&37';:.‘.“*~
19,20,207

8,9, 12'19 21,23 28;_ .

- VR R it -
i
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'IACOVETTI, DAVID ROBERT

PG 92-599

Name

IACOVETTI, ALBERT
JTACOVETTI, ANDREW

TIACOVETTI, GABRIEL.

- TACOVETTI, JOSEPH
- IMBURGIA, CHARLES-Q

INBURGIA JANET

"5J00KBY CLUB

JUNIATA FURNACE COMPANY
KING, ALFRED N,
LANDOLINA, (FNU)

LANTERN INN

LA ROCCA,; SEBASTIAN JOHN

LA ROCCA-GENOVESE ORGANIZATION =

- LERNERy . JAKE

LIMA, TONY
vMALONEY - LAWRENCE J,

'MARINO, ANGELO
'MARINO_ SAL RS
MANNARINO, GABRIEL, aka, "Kelly"

MANNARINO, GEORGIENNE
MANNARINO, SAMUEL

MC CULLOUGH AL

MILLER,. JOHN REGIS |
MONASTERA 'STEVE
MUS;CAL VALLEY ASSOCIATION

'NANNICOLAg ‘FRANK

- NELSON ;#ARTHUR D, , aka""Archle"

- e -

| N 68486
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NORTH STAR CBMENT BLocxﬁai,_,I

jPADDOCK CLUB
PALIDORE ARCADE
PECORA, CHARLES

PECORA, JOSEPH
PECORA, RICHARD

- PECORA: VINCENT PR O
"PETERSON, HENRY Eq e
PHILLIPS 'BENNIE

: 25, 26
15 16 17,18, 19 22 2u 28, 30
14, 13 11 10 9 8 n 3

? 8 19 21
19, zo;ﬁx
1u 15, 16

15
- 30
2 15

»2§v f?5 
- ar
7, i2

2H 25
' 2u
25,26

12 2u 25,26,28

2@025
zs.z&
22

:,Péﬁexhﬁmﬁef k




 RIPEPI, ANTONIO

PG 92=599

" Name

RED DOG CLUB
RED EAGLE CLUB
RED MASKS
REGINO, JOSEPH
RIO CLUB

RODAK, JOSEPH
ROSA, FRANK J,

ROSA, JOE

ROSA "VILLA RESTAURANT

SALAMONB JAMES
SCHERBANIC MICHAEL

- SICA, JOSEPH

SINATRA FRANK
SIRACUSA PEPINO

- SPINELLI, MIKE

STANIZZO, "PATSY"

TARR, FLOYD |
TEEMER, CHARLES, aka, "Chuck"
TARANTO, SAL

TRAFICANTE, MICHAEL JOHN
TROMBERI, ANGELO

VALACHI, JOSEPH

VALENTI, COSTANZA, aka, Stanley
VALENTI, FRANK

VERILLA, ANTHONY

- VERILLA, JACK
- VOLPE, ARTHUR

VOLPE, JAMES

. VOLPE, JOSEPH

VOLPE, LOUIS
VOLPE, TONY

WING LINGERIE SHOP

oy sge 9g11 12, 2u 27,28 29,

°~:Pa§eindmbér
25,26

: 23?’51
5'35W,

25 2

. 25 26; ?1
.-2Iﬁ2& 25

iy

12,23,24

'27
h5 17

5,18,27
‘ 12

4 6

12,19 2u,;f

h 6 28, 9 ll 19 23 2M

S

B, .

27%:? ;  c
 2” ,-

e

- 33k o
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ooﬁcluémons of the FBI,

Title

'Charaot@f]f:f

Reference =

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Q,FEDERAL BUREAU’OFINVESTIGATION;

Plttsburgh Pennsylvanla
August 31 1967 o

._'LA COSA NOSTRA e
-PITTSBURGH DIVISION

 ANTI- RACKETEERING -
| CONSPIRACY .

 Report of 'SA ROBERT A, VOEGE, |
~dated and captloned as above |

;,at Plttsburgh Pao,

All sources (exoept any: 1lsted below) whose

ldentltles are concealed in referenced communlcatlon haVe
furnlshed rellable 1nformatlon in the. pasto-'

ThlS document oontalns nelther recommendatlons nor.f

It is the property of the FBI and is
" loaned to your agency; it and its’ contents are not- to be £ e
dlstrlbuted outsxde your agongyogw<; »

L.’_ - . _.___o - .m_'..., ; S
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| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEI |
FEDERAL BUREAU'OFINVESTIGAIION:"

| Plttsburgh Pennsylvanla
August 31 1967

LA COSA NOSTRA
. PITTSBURGH DIVISION
' ANTI-RACKETEERING =_

EajrCONSPIRACY

Referenee is made" t@ the report of Spec1al Agent

vagRobert A Voege9 dated and @aptlon@d as. above at Plttsburgh,'
'*'Pao”. | . | o

PG Tal is an 1nd1vmdual who is famlllar w1th the

w;gactlv;t;es of La Cosa Nostra in:the Pittsburgh area as they
pelated to the initiation @eremonles and membershlp
-quailflcatlons of years ago0 o - B

PG T- 2 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who is- presently actlve

~ in gambling and antlwracketeerlng
...area.and who.has become closely acqualnted with- members of

.ws'the Pittsburgh "family” of La Cosa Nostra through workmng .
oine the numbers racket as a csmpetltorof; | |

- PG T 3 is an 1ndlv1dua1

-wmth members of La Cosa Nostra in
‘as @ businessman and who has ‘been
concerning both 1ega1 and lliegal-
“tlono : 4

- PG Tmu is an 1nd1v1dua1.
| antlwracketeerlng activitiesg of ‘a
-~ been acqualnted with members &f the Plttsburgh "famlly" of_
- La Cosa Nostra for many year i o | B

PG T 5 is an 1nd1vmdual

early memberso

activities in the. trlastate

who has come 1n contact

the Pittsburgh area

able to furnish 1nformatlon
operatxons of the organlza-

ﬁpresently engaged ln

fringe nature. He. ‘has'

who is famlllar w1th the

':=act1v1tles of the older members of the Pittsburgh "family"
~.of La Cosa Nostra and who has brought these activities
.up to date through relatlves and close a88001ates of these

— . —

W 63486
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. CONSPIRACY

¢+ agcertain personal recollec

e C\ i
[
,

LA COSA NOSTRA
"PITTSBURGH DIVISION
- ANTI-RACKETEERING =

PG.T-6 is an 1nd1vldﬁal who has known a great many
Plttsburgh racketeers: intimdt: ‘and who has been able to
it aehfromémany of them,

PG T=7 is an 1nd1v1dﬁa1 who is a known member of

.+ La Cosa Nostra and who is, therefore, in a p081t10n to - o
~ furnish contlnulng 1nformat1@n relatlng to the inner worklngs
of the organization, e

PG T-8 is an individual who is presently engaged |
.~ in racketeering activities and who is closely associated with
' members of both the LaRoccaaGenovese Organization and the

- Mannarino Organization,

~..John..LaRocca, .who. .are. pneeently‘

PG T-9 is an lnd1v1dual who has been engaged in
'racketeermng activities for - a great many years and who became
familiar with Sebastian John" LaRocca when LaRoccaebegﬁmﬁhls ‘

reign in the Plttsburgh areao”'

el

N PG T=10 is an 1ndrv1dua1 who has come in contact, o
by virtue of his position, with' close associates of Sebastian
“engaged.. Ln“racketeerlng

“Va;actLVLtleso He personally knows most of those individuals

| preeently associated with. the LaRoccamGenoveee @rganlzatlono,

PG T=11 is an individual who 1s famlllar w1th La
..Cosa Nostra activities in' both the Pennsylvania and

California areas and who has been a known member of the
forganlzatlon for yearso o

- PG T-=12 is an 1nd1v1dual who has intimate knowledge -
- of gambling and racket act1v1t1es 1n both the Buffalo, N, Yo.
and Er:x.e9 Pa,, areas, L

N PG T-13 is an 1nd1v1dual who has been a contlnulng
source. of information relatlng to activities of a racketeerlng
nature in both the Buffalo, N, Yo, area and that area within
the juriedlctlon of the northern portlon of Western Pennsyl-

© vania,

PG Tmlu ms an 1nd1v1dua1 who lS a known member of
La Cosa Nostra and who 'is able to relate the activities of the

-:organlzatlon to organlzatlonal projeots 1n,the Plttsburgh

W 68486

e T s e e, g
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-~ PITTSBURGH DIVISION =
- ANTI- RACKETBERING ”.7”
"FCONSPIRACY | .

a"fPlttsburgh "famlly" of the: organlzatlono

. Cosa Nostra activities in th

LA COSA NOSTRA

PG Tgls is an lndi dual,who is famlllar w1th Lav

*related this act1vxty to ‘mem

PG/ T=16 is an lndlviduallwho has furnlshed con-_ :
tinuing information concerni “”'efPhlladelphla, 3
La Cosa Nostra and the close ties which connectﬁ@j%j°

| PG T-17 is an 1nd1v1dual who has furnlshed a graat
-deal of confidential information relating to the organize ;

,)Wleadershlp of the Pittsburgh: ”famlly" of La Cosa NOStPaof;HeH%

' "ls qxtremely close to both Sabastlan John LaRocca and Gabrlel

'=3Allegheny County racket plcture for many years and who:

. designated as known members of La Cosa Nostra 1n the Pltts-{_f{;'

Mannarlno in this regard,

PG T-18 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has been actlvé”%

 personally knows all of those 1nd1v1duals who have been

zburgh area.

PG T-19 is an individual who is engagéd in a

~...business.way.with many.of the members of the. Plttsburgfa:nff; 

'Tff"fammly" of La Cosa Nostra, and who can furnish a greaygga;Q;:'t

uaact;mitaea Ain.the Pittsburgh area and who has had to deal with

- deal of financial® lnformatlén 1n this regard° §= 

PG T=20 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who is engaged ln gambllng

' members:of the Mannarlno Organlﬁatlon 1n an effort to ma1n~f&:
'ftaln hls busmness in thls regarqo R | 4_.-z.~

T"flnfgrmatn@n relating to his’ racket contacts with the frlnge :
© members of the LaRoccaxGenoveSe Organlzatlon in. the Plttsburghf"

W 68486
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PG T=21 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who contlnues to furs

area,

- PG T-22 is an 1ndiv1dua1 who is famlllar w1th th,,?&
racket activities in the Al‘toona9 Pa09 and Johnstown, Pao,

b ar‘eas o

| - PG T-23 is an 1nd1v1ﬁna1 who is famlllar wlth packetfgﬁff"a
.. activities<gemevally. in.the! ‘Braddock, Pa00 area, which: i’
fﬁacontrolled by Frank Amato9 knownﬁmember of La Cosa Nostraa_'

“York City area. ‘and who: ha93{',v -
”:he’Plftsburgh "famlly Mo e




Dloote s i el

- PITTSBURGH DIVISION
~ ANTI-RACKETEERING =
CONSPIRACY e omm———

o 3 | i | i<i>

LA COSA NOSTRA

| . PG Tu2h is an 1nd1v1dua1 who 1is famlllar with racket
,fﬂ_act1v1t1es in. the: ncwthern‘j'w |
- has' come’ in: contact with sey

‘ tion' of West Virginia and who
pal’ of the representatlves of

i the LaRoccamGenovese Organléatlon in that area.

PG T 25 1s ‘an 1nd1v1dual who has been close . to the'

‘g;ﬁPeceraIbrothers at Chester, W, Va., and ‘has been able to"
. .furpish information relatlng to thelr various flnanc1al
flnvestmentso -

PG T=26 is an 1nd1V1dual who is extremely famlllar<

- with the northern portion of West Virginia, He is able to

- furnish yital information relating to those gambllng &
;estebllshments in which La Cosa Nostra has an 1nterest
_that v1cxn1tyo '

PG T-27 is an individual who has furnlshed'a'greatf

‘deal of information relating to organized crime in the |
"Pittsburgh, Pa., area, ' He has- known many of the La:zCosa: . & -~

- Nostra 1eaders since they begam thelr racket activities.

This document: contalns neither recommendatlons nor

.ﬁemccncluslonsuof the FBI, .It is the property of the FBI and
» 7 -1s Jloaned to your agency, 1t and its contents are not to be

R
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' distributed outside your. agen@yo
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :
“ FEDERAL BUREAU OF . INVESTIGA'I ION o

Plttsburgh Pennsylvanla'

_.lnkquﬂmeWww - August 319 1967
'»FilcNo S

‘LA COSA’NOSTRA

' PITTSBURGH DIVISION

 ANTI-RACKETEERING -
'*1&CONSPIRACY o

Referen@e is made to the report of Spe01al Agent

Robert A Voege9 dated and @aptloned as above at Plttsburgh,; 

o Pao_

PG T=l is an’ lﬁleldual who is famlllar w1th the

w;@act;vxtles of La Cosa Nostrd in"the Plttsburgh area as they
pelated to the initiation- @eremonles and membershlp -

_quallflcatlons of years agoo R

PG TIQ is an lndlvndual who is presently actlve__ :

in gambling and anti-racketeering activities in the tri-state

-g;aareaﬂand.who ‘has become closely acquainted with members of
{  the Pittsburgh “family" of La Cosa Nostra through worklng
-~ oin the numbers racket as a - competltoro- -

PG T 3 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has come 1n contact

. with members of La Cosa Nostra in the Pittsburgh area

........

as a busmneesman and who has" been.able to furnlsh 1nformat10n

;concernlhg both 1ega1 and 111ega1<0peratlons of the organlza-
‘tlonov . _ |

PG TwM is an 1ndlv1dualwpresently engaged in

_ antlwracketeerlng activitieg of ‘a fringe nature.: 'He has:
~been acqualnted with membere éf the Plttsburgh "famlly" of
~ La Cosa Nostra for many year SR E | s |

PG T 5 is an 1nd1vmdua1 who lS famlllar w1th the

._*acthltleS of the older members of the Plttsburgh "famlly"
wof La Cosa Nostra and who has brought these activities
“up to date through relatlves and close a83001ates of these

. .early memberso

HVV 68486
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LA COSA NOSTRA
'PITTSBURGH DIVISION
¢ - ANTI-RACKETEERING =
- CONSPIRACY

0 .

PG.T-6 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has known a great many

Plttsburgh racketeers intimdtely and who has been able to

ﬁgffromimany of themoi

PG T=7 is an 1nd1V1dual who is a known member of

- La Cosa Nostra and who is,- tﬁerefore9 in a p031t10n to -

- furnish continuing information’ relatlng to the inner worklhgs

of the organlzatlono il

PG T-8 is an 1nd1v1dual who is presently engaged

~in racketeering activities and who is closely associated wlth

m,fmembers of both the: LaRoccaaGenevese Organization and the
ffMannarlno Organlzatlono ‘

"relgn in the Plttsburgh areao

PG T=9 1is an 1nd1v1dual ‘who has been engaged in

- racketeering activities for - a great many years and who became

o e

familiar with Sebastian John- LaRocca when LaRocca bega;ahls

A Sl T

PG T=10 is an 1ndrv1dual who has come in contact,

- by- vmrtue of his position, with close associates of Sebast1an°

‘g;@John LaRmeca,wwhe are. preaentlngengaged annackateenlng
~~activities, He personally knows most of those. 1nd1v1duals

preeently associated with. the LaReccamGenovese !rganlzatlono

PG T=11 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who is famlllar W1th La

~.Losa. Nostra activities in' both’ the Pennsylvanla and I

Calafornla areas and who hae been ‘a known member of the

=organlzatlon for yearso-

PG T-12 is an 1nd1vmdua1 who has intimate knowledge h

- of gambling and racket act1v1t1es in' both the Buffalo, N, Yo'

and Brn.e9 Pa,, areas.

N PG T-13 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who ‘has been a contlnulng

source of information relat;ng to activities of a racketeerlng

nature in both the Buffalo,’ NU*YO, area and that area within

the Jurasdlctlon of the northern portlon of Western Pennsyl-

© - vania,

,rv,i::‘“. .
L e

PG Teiu ms an 1nd1v1dual who lS a known member of

-~ La Cosa Nostra and who 'is able to relate the act1v1t1es of the"

"forganlzatlon te erganlzatlonal prejects 1n the Plttsburgh

———— ——— e -
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LA COSA NOSTRA =

~ PITTSBURGH DIVISION

- ANTI-RACKETEERING - =
~ CONSPIRACY B

| PG TalS is an 1ndiv duai who is famlllar w1th La |
sCosa Nostra activities: 1n‘t” W York City area. .and: who: has*’
'frelated this act1v1ty to me o}

o

PG T=16 is an lndlvldual.who has furnlshed con=i o

 tinuing information concernirg the Philadelphia:"family" of

“the. Plftsburgh "famlly M

‘La Cosa’ Nostra and the close ties which connectwd%gwlth thggﬁfﬁ >

. Pittsburgh "famlly” of the’ crganlzatlono

, PG T-17 is an 1nd1v1dual who has furnlshed a great

! ff'deal of confidential information relating to the organizeg

;. leadership of the Pittsburgh “family" of La Cosa Nostra.: He

o is. qxtremely close tor both gébastlan John LaRocca and Gabrlel
© Mannarino in this regard, 4

PG T-18 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has been actlve 1n':he f

=;Alleghény County racket picture for many years and:. who: =
_personally knows all of those 1ﬁd1v1duals who have been

- designated as known members of La Cosa Nostra 1n ‘the Plttsé'Q "'f

zburgh area,

o PG T-19 is an 1ndiVidua1 who - is ehgagéa inﬁéxiviwfw
aQQMbuaaness.mavaLth .many..of. the members of the Pittsburgh

-"family" of La CoBa Nostra, and who can furnish a_great ;QLf:"i

. deal: of financial’ lnformatlén ln this regard, %’

PG T-20 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who is engaged ln gambllng

'awact;mitmes An._the. Plttsburgh area and who has had to deal with

'ffkmembers of the Mannarlno Organlzatlon in an effort" to malnuf“
“tain hls busmnass in this regardo . "{‘. . N QW

_ PG T-21 is an 1nd1v1duallwho contlnues tc fur;
» informati®n relating to his racket contacts w1th the fringe

areéa,

PG T=22 is an 1ndiv_dual who_ls famlllar W1th the-
~ racket activities in the Altoona9 Pao9 and Johnstown, Pae,
. ar‘eas«: : ' : e ; '

PG T-23 1s an. 1nd1v1dual who is famlllar w1th racketﬂgff “

wgaactzwmtxes gen&mally in..the ' Braddock, Pa09 area,: which 18
’w.controlled by Frank Ama'to9 knownﬁmember of La Cosa Nostrao_'

‘- members: of the LaRoccauGenovese Organlzatlon in. the Plttsburgh/"
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LA COSA NOSTRA ,
*PITTSBURGH DIVISION
£ :ANTIwRACKETEERING =
'*:CONSPIRACY“~ ~‘~m;.’ H

PG T 2% is an 1nd1V1dual who is famlllar with racket , 

o ,act1v1t1es in. the northern: V;rtlon of West Virginia and who-
-+ has' come’ in' contact with/ several of the representatlves of -
*fﬁf‘the LaRocca«Genovese Qrgaﬁlzatlon in that area.

o . PG T 25 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has been close. to the 
«Q?Peccra brothers at Chester@ W, Va., and has been able to"
. .furnish: information relatlng to thelr various flnanc1al :

» - PG T=26 1is an 1nd1V1dual who is extremely famlllar*
- with thernorthern portion of West Virginia. He is able to
: furnish vital information: relatlng to those gambllng K~

- \establlshments in which La Cosa Nostra has an 1nterest

/. that v1c1n1tyo ;

PG T- 27 is an 1nd1v1dua1 who has furnished a great-

- deal of information relatlng to organized crime in the
| -Pittsburgh, Pa., area, He has’ known many of the: La:zCosa:
’ngostra leaders ‘since they begam thelr racket act1v1t1eso

B - This document: contalns neither recommendations nor
wiconelusions..of.the FBI, : It is  the property of the FBI and
- is -loaned to your agency; lt ‘and its contents are not to be
"fdlstrlbuted outside your. agencyo
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